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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

DATE:   August 8, 2023 
  
TO:    Genesee County Fire Chiefs 
 
FROM:   Timothy J. Yaeger, Emergency Management Coordinator  
 
SUBJECT:   Run Card Updates  
 
 
Any change or revisions to your response plan / run cards are to be forwarded to Fire Coordinator 
or Deputy Coordinator NOT THE 911 CENTER.  This includes any temporary response alterations. 
NO EXCEPTIONS! 
 
Your run card request will be reviewed by the coordinator(s) in a timely manner then forwarded 
to the Director of Communications for processing.  A confirmation will be returned to you.   
 
Your cooperation is appreciated.  

 
cc:  Frank Riccobono 
       Genesee County Emergency Services Dispatchers  
       E911 Board Members  
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GENESEE COUNTY

  7690 State Street Road
Batavia, New York 14020

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Phone: (585) 344-0078     Emergency 24-hour pager: (585) 343-3311      Fax: (585) 344-8535

 

COUNTY OF GENESEE 

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

7690 State Street Road  *  Batavia, NY  14020 
Phone:  (585)344-0078 * Emergency 24-hr Pager:  (585)343-3311 * Fax:  (585)344-8535/(585)345-3098 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


